

Institute for the Study of Employee Ownership and Profit Sharing

Mid-Year Fellows Workshop m Honor of Louis O. Ke so

January 13 - 15, 2023

www.kelsoworkshop.org



The Kelso Workshop

The purpose of the annual symposium is to study broad-based forms of capital ownership and capital income such as various forms of employee share ownership, Employee Stock Ownership Plans (ESOPs), equity compensation, employee ownership trusts, profit sharing, gain sharing, and worker cooperatives. The workshop also explores approaches to broadened citizen capital ownership, "second incomes," and dividend funds for citizens in the United States. The workshop provides an opportunity for scholars to present research in progress, receive mentoring and feedback, work on joint research projects and publications, and meet foundation officials and publishers interested in this scholarship. The workshop convenes members of the Fellowship Program of the Institute for the Study of Employee Ownership and Profit Sharing at Rutgers University's School of Management and Labor Relations. This workshop honors the life's work of political economist, investment banker, attorney, and law professor Louis O. Kelso.

Location

All locations refer to our main event space:

The Heldrich Hotel 10 Livingston Ave New Brunswick, NJ 08901

Papers

For copies of papers and presentations, see the Drive folder linked here:

kelsoworkshop.org/drive

Fellows

Speakers designated as "fellows" in the agenda are Fellows of the Rutgers Institute for the Study of Employee Ownership and Profit Sharing.

The Institute thanks John Menke and Menke & Associates, Mary Ann Beyster and the Beyster Family, the Employee Ownership Foundation, and Joseph Cabral for their generous support to make this conference possible. We would also like to thank the W.K. Kellogg Foundation and Jeanne Wardford for making the support of the Kellogg Scholars possible.





Table of Contents

PROGRAM OVERVIEW	5
PROGRAM DETAILS	7
Friday Evening, January 13, 2023	7
Saturday Morning, January 14, 2023	7
Saturday Afternoon, January 14, 2023	12
Sunday Morning, January 15, 2023	16
Sunday Afternoon, January 15, 2023	19
INFORMATION AND ASSISTANCE	24
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS	25
INDEX	29
CONTACT INFORMATION	



Program Overview

Friday, January 13

5:00pm– 7:00pm	<i>Fellows Meet & Greet</i> Christopher's
7:00pm	Dinner & Special Talks Christopher's
<u>Saturday, Januar</u>	<u>y 14</u>
7:30am– 8:30am	Breakfast Christopher's
8:30am– 10:00am	Welcome, Joyce Rothschild Book Prize, Institute Award, & Research Updates
10:00am– 10:30am	Coffee Break
10:30am– 12:00pm	Concurrent Sessions ESOPs, Profit Sharing, and Participation (Livingston 1&2) Employee Ownership in South Africa (Livingston 3&4) Policy School: Comparing Employee Ownership to Other Alternative Enterprise Models (Johnson) Unions and Employee Ownership (Segal)
12:00pm– 1:00pm	<i>Lunch with Theme Tables</i> Christopher's
1:00pm– 2:00pm	Policy School: Plenary Address with James Bonham, President & CEO of the ESOP Association and President of the Employee Ownership Foundation (Livingston 1&2)
3:30pm	Concurrent Sessions Cutting Edge Research on U.K. Employee Ownership Trusts (Livingston 1&2) Book Talk: "Cooperatives at Work" (Livingston 3&4) Policy School: Louis Kelso's International Projects: Uprooting World Poverty, A Job for Business (Johnson) Doctoral Student/Senior Thesis Panel (Segal)
3:30pm– 4:00pm	Coffee Break
4:00pm– 5:30pm	Concurrent Sessions Psychosocial Health and Employee Share Ownership (Livingston 1&2) U.S. History of Employee Ownership (Livingston 3&4) Policy School: Nobles Session: Less Hierarchical Organizations (Johnson) Monopsony in the Workplace: The Implications of Labor Market Power for Compensation Theory and Practice (Segal)
5:30pm– 7:00pm	Documentary Talk: "Factory to the Workers"
7:00pm	<i>Dinner</i> Christopher's



Sunday, January 15

7:30am– 9:00am	<i>Breakfast</i> Christopher's
9:00am– 10:00am	ESOP Company Panel: The Context for Research Questions
10:00am– 10:30am	Coffee Break
10:30am– 12:00pm	Concurrent Sessions Employee Share Ownership and Equity Compensation: New Empirical Research (Livingston 1&2) Worker Cooperatives and the Social Economy (Livingston 3&4) Policy School: U.K. Employee Ownership Policy (Johnson) The Spillover of Employee Ownership to Political Attitudes and Behaviors (Segal)
12:00pm– 1:00pm	<i>Lunch with Theme Tables</i> Christopher's
1:00pm– 2:30pm	Concurrent Sessions ESG, Corporate Social Responsibility, and Employee Share Ownership (Livingston 1&2) Citizen Capital Accounts: The Alaska Permanent Fund Dividend (Livingston 3&4) Policy School: U.S. and Canadian Employee Ownership Policy Developments (Johnson) Worker Cooperative Case Studies in Health Care (Segal)
2:30pm– 3:00pm	Coffee Break
3:00pm– 4:30pm	Concurrent Sessions New Quantitative Research Comparing Employee-Owned and Conventional Firms (Livingston 1&2) Case Studies on Employee Share Ownership (Livingston 3&4) Policy School: Overview of International Employee Ownership Policy (Johnson) Research on the Employee Ownership Ecosystem (Segal)



Program Details

Friday Evening, January 13, 2023

5:00pm- Fellows Meet & Greet 7:00pm Christopher's

7:00pm-Dinner & Special Talks9:00pmChristopher's

Saturday Morning, January 14, 2023

7:30am– **Breakfast** 8:30am Christopher's

 8:30am- Welcome, William Foote Whyte and Kathleen King Whyte Book Prize,
10:00am Institute Award, & Research Updates Livingston 1&2

Welcome

Adrienne Eaton, Dean of the Rutgers School of Management and Labor Relations Joseph Blasi, Director of the Institute for the Study of Employee Ownership and Profit Sharing; J. Robert Beyster Distinguished Professor, Rutgers University Douglas Kruse, Beyster Faculty Fellow; Associate Director of the Institute for the Study of Employee Ownership and Profit Sharing; Distinguished Professor, Rutgers University Christopher Michael, Managing Director of the Institute for the Study of Employee Ownership and Profit Sharing; Rutgers University Bill Castellano, Wawa Fellow, NJ/NY Center for Employee Ownership; Rutgers University Jim Terez, Corey Rosen Fellow; NJ/NY Center for Employee Ownership, Rutgers University Camille Kerr, Executive Fellow; Co-Project Director, Rutgers Unions and Worker **Ownership** Project Sanjay Pinto, W.K. Kellogg Foundation Fellow; Co-Project Director, Rutgers Unions and Worker Ownership Project Adria Scharf, Director of Education and Collaborations of the Institute for the Study of Employee Ownership and Profit Sharing; CLEO Project Director; J. Robert Beyster Fellow; **Rutgers University** Bethany Dennis, Senior Program Coordinator, Rutgers University David Binns, Executive Fellow; Chair, Friends of the Institute for the Study of Employee Ownership and Profit Sharing Mary Ann Beyster, Beyster Foundation for Enterprise Development Jeanne Wardford, W.K. Kellogg Foundation William Foote Whyte and Kathleen King Whyte Book Prize

Winner: "Ownership: Reinventing Capitalism, Companies, and Who Owns What" by **Corey Rosen**, Faculty Fellow and Mentor; NCEO, and **John Case**



Honorable Mentions:

"The People's Hotel: Working for Justice in Argentina" by **Katherine Sobering**, University of North Texas

"Working Democracies: Managing Inequality in Worker Cooperatives" by **Joan Meyers**, W. K. Kellogg Fellow; California Polytechnic State University at San Luis Obispo

"Common Wealth Dividends: History and Theory (Exploring the Basic Income Guarantee)" by **Brent Ranalli**, The Cadmus Group

Institute Award

Ted Becker, McDermott, Will & Emery

Research Updates

Yifat Aran, Institute Fellow, University of Haifa School of Law Gonzalo Hernández Gutiérrez, Institute Fellow; ITESO Jesuit University of Guadalajara Matthew Fisher-Post, Institute Fellow; Paris School of Economics Tej Gonza, Rutgers Research Fellow; University of Ljubljana, and Srđan Kovačević Ana Nacvalovaite, Centre for Mutual and Co-owned Business; Kellogg College, Oxford University Mark Hand, Institute and Corey Rosen Fellow; University of Texas at Austin Fidan Kurtulus, Senior Fellow, J. Robert Beyster, Joseph Cabral, and Michael W. Huber Fellow; University of Massachusetts Amherst Lorin Busaan, University of Victoria Fred Freundlich, Faculty Fellow and Mentor; Mondragon University Jegoo Lee, J. Robert Beyster Fellow; University of Rhode Island Frank Shipper, Employee Ownership Foundation Louis O. Kelso and Kevin Ruble Fellow; Salisbury University Adria Scharf, Director of Education and Collaborations of the Institute for the Study of Employee Ownership and Profit Sharing; CLEO Project Director; J. Robert Beyster Fellow; **Rutgers** University MacKenzie Scott, MIT Brian Walsh, University of Notre Dame Nitin Singh, Rider University Joo Hun Han, Computershare and Louis O. Kelso Fellow; Rutgers University Adriane Clomax, Kendeda and Corey Rosen Fellow; University of Southern California Kyoung Yong Kim, Employee Ownership Foundation Louis O. Kelso and Rutgers Fellow; Villanova University Sean Geobey, University of Waterloo

10:00am– Coffee Break

10:30am



10:30am– 12:00pm	Concurrent Sessions
ſ	ESOPs, Profit Sharing, and Participation
	Livingston 1&2
	Chair: Peter Thompson , Robert W. Edwards and Employee Ownership Foundation Louis O. Kelso Fellow; University of Illinois at Chicago
	The Effects of ESOPs and Profit Sharing on Employee Voice: The Role of Psychological Ownership and Financial Benefits
	Tony Fang , J. Robert Beyster Fellow; Memorial University of Newfoundland Dylan Cooper , California State University Channel Islands
	Performance Management and Management's Performance: Does Profit Sharing Substitute for Control? Filippo Belloc, Nachson and Arieh Mimran Fellow; University of Siena
	Discussants: KyongJi Han , Employee Ownership Foundation Louis O. Kelso Fellow; Baylor University Joseph AbdelNour , Corey Rosen Fellow; ESSCA School of Management
	Employee Ownership in South Africa Livingston 3&4
	Chair: Joyce Rothschild, Faculty Fellow and Mentor; Virginia Tech
	Speakers: Logan Rangasamy, Wits Business School Tendani Nelwamondo, Southern Africa Employee Ownership Association Graeme Nuttall OBE, Executive Fellow; Fieldfisher LLP
	Discussants: Shaun Smit , Transcend Capital Jim Terez , Corey Rosen Fellow; NJ/NY Center for Employee Ownership, Rutgers University

Policy School: Comparing Employee Ownership to Other Alternative Enterprise Models Johnson

Chair: **Susanne Toney**, Kellogg Scholar; Hampton University

Speaker: Andrea Armeni, Transform Finance

Discussants: Denise Kasparian, Kendeda Fellow; University of Buenos Aires Fred Freundlich, Faculty Fellow and Mentor; Mondragon University Christopher Michael, Managing Director of the Institute for the Study of Employee Ownership and Profit Sharing; Rutgers University

Unions and Employee Share Ownership Segal

Chair: Richard Freeman, Faculty Fellow and Mentor; Harvard University

What is the Role for Labor Unions in Governing Worker Cooperatives? **Cian McMahon**, Patrick J. McGovern Fellow; Saint Mary's University

The Impact of Union Presence and Employment Protection Policies on Productivity, Firm Governance, and Women and Minority Earnings and Employment Eric Hoyt, Stockton University

Discussants:

Adriane Clomax, Kendeda and Corey Rosen Fellow; University of Southern California Sanjay Pinto, W.K. Kellogg Foundation Fellow; Rutgers Unions and Worker Ownership Project; Cornell University

12:00pm-Lunch with Theme Tables1:00pmChristopher's

Table 1. Risk Propensity and Ownership Stake: Health & Safety Incidents under Employee Ownership – Austin Palis, Rutgers University

Table 2. *Evolution of the ESOP S Corp* – **Michael Keeling**, Executive Fellow; Former President, The Employee Ownership Foundation

Table 3. Cooperatives, Worker Ownership, and the UN Sustainable Development Goals – Elizabeth Bennett, Institute Fellow; Harvard JFK School of Government; Lewis & Clark College

Table 4. *Coupling Employee Ownership with Other Prosocial Organization Design Elements* – **Ian MacFarlane**, EA Engineering, Science, and Technology



Table 5. *Global Cooperative Models* – **Rina Agarwala**, Kendeda Fellow; Johns Hopkins University

Table 6. *Expanding Social Impact Cooperatives and Limited Equity Housing Cooperatives* – **Jerome Hughes**, Kellogg Scholar; David A. Clarke School of Law, University of the District of Columbia

Table 7. *How Corporate Leadership Can Transform an Organization From a Command-and-Control Organization? – Joost Minnaar*, Kristos

Saturday Afternoon, January 14, 2023

1:00pm– 2:00pm	Policy School: Plenary Address with James Bonham, President & CEO of the ESOP Association and President of the Employee Ownership Foundation
	Chair: Christopher Michael , Managing Director of the Institute for the Study of Employee Ownership and Profit Sharing; Rutgers University
	Speaker: James Bonham , President & CEO of the ESOP Association; President of the Employee Ownership Foundation
2:00pm– 3:30pm	Concurrent Sessions
	Cutting Edge Research on U.K. Employee Ownership Trusts Livingston 1&2
	Chair: Christopher Michael , Managing Director of the Institute for the Study of Employee Ownership and Profit Sharing; Rutgers University
	Speaker: Andrew Pendleton, Faculty Mentor and Fellow; University of New South Wales
	Discussants: Graeme Nuttall OBE, Executive Fellow; Fieldfisher LLP Nancy Wiefek, Joseph Cabral and Robert W. Edwards Fellow; NCEO Mark Hand, Institute and Corey Rosen Fellow; University of Texas at Austin
	Book Talk: "Cooperatives at Work" Livingston 3&4
	Chair: Fred Freundlich, Faculty Fellow and Mentor; Mondragon University

Speaker: Marcelo Vieta, Faculty Fellow and Mentor; University of Toronto

Discussants: **Eve O'Connor**, Institute Fellow; Harvard University **Ariana Levinson**, Michael W. Huber Fellow; University of Louisville Brandeis School of Law



Policy School: Louis Kelso's International Projects: Uprooting World Poverty, A Job for Business Johnson

Chair: **Fidan Kurtulus**, Senior Fellow, J. Robert Beyster, Joseph Cabral, and Michael W. Huber Fellow; University of Massachusetts Amherst

Speaker: **Jens Lowitzsch**, Faculty Fellow and Mentor; Kelso Professorship at European University Viadrina Frankfurt (Oder)

Discussants:

Rina Agarwala, Kendeda Fellow; Johns Hopkins University **Erik Olsen**, Senior Fellow, Robert W. Edwards, Joseph Cabral, and Employee Ownership Foundation Louis O. Kelso Fellow; University of Missouri Kansas City

Doctoral Student/Senior Thesis Panel Segal

Chairs:

Marshall Vance, Senior and Fidelity Investments Fellow; Virginia Tech Richard Freeman, Faculty Fellow and Mentor; Harvard University Douglas Kruse, Beyster Faculty Fellow; Associate Director of the Institute for the Study of Employee Ownership and Profit Sharing; Distinguished Professor, Rutgers University

Speakers:

Worker Ownership & Job Quality for Noncollege Workers MacKenzie Scott, MIT

Worker Cooperatives and African American-Owned Small Businesses Oyindamola Ijewere, Wilmington University

Environmental Consciousness in Employee-Owned Ventures Mehmet Yetim, Louisiana State University

Effects of Shared Ownership & Labor Management on Worker Behaviors Brian Redding, University of Kentucky

3:30pm– 4:00pm Coffee Break



4:00pm-Concurrent Sessions 5:30pm Psychosocial Health and Employee Share Ownership Livingston 1&2 Chair: Olga Prushinskaya, Executive Fellow; Democracy at Work Institute Speaker: Seth Prins, Columbia University Discussants: **Richard Freeman**, Faculty Fellow and Mentor; Harvard University Douglas Kruse, Beyster Faculty Fellow; Associate Director of the Institute for the Study of Employee Ownership and Profit Sharing; Distinguished Professor, Rutgers University Andrew Pendleton, Faculty Mentor and Fellow; University of New South Wales U.S. History of Employee Ownership Livingston 3&4 Chair: Christopher Michael, Managing Director of the Institute for the Study of Employee Ownership and Profit Sharing; Rutgers University Cooperatives and the Politics of History Eve O'Connor, Institute Fellow; Harvard University Own It! Louis Kelso's Macroeconomic Fix Jayasri Hart, Executive Fellow; Hartfilms Discussants: Michael Keeling, Executive Fellow; Former President, The Employee Ownership Foundation Mark Kaswan, W. K. Kellogg Foundation and J. Robert Beyster Fellow; University of Texas Rio Grande Valley Policy School: Nobles Session: Less Hierarchical Organizations Johnson Chair: Trevor Young-Hyman, Bill and Connie Nobles, and Employee Ownership Foundation Louis O. Kelso Fellow; University of Pittsburgh Katz School of Business Speaker: Joost Minnaar, Kristos Discussants: Mike Lee, Bill and Connie Nobles Fellow; INSEAD Markus Reitzig, Bill and Connie Nobles Fellow; University of Vienna Bill Nobles, Executive Fellow; Rutgers University



	Monopsony in the Workplace: The Implications of Labor Market Power for Compensation Theory and Practice Segal
	Chair: Marshall Vance, Senior and Fidelity Investments Fellow; Virginia Tech
	Speaker: Michael Thomas Paz, Robert W. Edwards Fellow; Cornell University
	Discussants: Derek Jones , Faculty Mentor and Fellow; Hamilton College Phil Mellizo , Employee Ownership Foundation Louis O. Kelso and Joseph Cabral Fellow; College of Wooster
5:30pm– 7:00pm	Documentary Talk: "Factory to the Workers"
, 100pm	Chair: Adria Scharf , Director of Education and Collaborations of the Institute for the Study of Employee Ownership and Profit Sharing; CLEO Project Director; J. Robert Beyster Fellow; Rutgers University
	Speaker: Srđan Kovačević
	Discussants: Mary Ann Beyster , Beyster Foundation for Enterprise Development Tej Gonza , Rutgers Research Fellow; University of Ljubljana
7:00pm– 9:00pm	<i>Dinner</i> Christopher's

Sunday Morning, January 15, 2023

7:30am– 9:00am	<i>Breakfast</i> Christopher's
9:00am– 10:00am	ESOP Company Panel: The Context for Research Questions
	Chair: Ginny Vanderslice , Faculty Fellow and Mentor; University of Pennsylvania; Praxis Consulting
	Panelists: Brian Baker , CEO, Sentry Equipment (<u>www.sentry-equip.com</u>) Jim Benbow , CEO, DCS Corporation (<u>www.dcscorp.com</u>) Luanne Greene , CEO, Ayers Saint Gross (<u>www.ayerssaintgross.com</u>)
10:00am– 10:30am	Coffee Break
10:30am– 12:00pm	Concurrent Sessions
L	<i>Employee Share Ownership and Equity Compensation: New Empirical Research</i> Livingston 1&2
	Chair: Michael Thomas Paz, Robert W. Edwards Fellow; Cornell University
	<i>Gender Differences in Retention Effects of Equity Compensation</i> Felice Klein , J. Robert Beyster and Corey Rosen Fellow; Boise State University Marshall Vance , Senior and Fidelity Investments Fellow; Virginia Tech
	Decision-Making in Employee Rewards: New Evidence from Employee Stock Ownership Plans Andrew Pendleton, Faculty Mentor and Fellow; University of New South Wales
	Discussants: Susanne Toney , Kellogg Scholar; Hampton University Yifat Aran , Institute Fellow, University of Haifa School of Law Bill Castellano , Wawa Fellow, NJ/NY Center for Employee Ownership; Rutgers University



Worker Cooperatives and the Social Economy Livingston 3&4

Chair: Margaret Lund, Executive Fellow; Co-opera

Social Empowerment in the Economy Within Platform Cooperativism **Denise Kasparian**, Kendeda Fellow; University of Buenos Aires

Breaking New Ground: Social Movement Theory and the Cincinnati Union Co-ops Ariana Levinson, Michael W. Huber Fellow; University of Louisville Brandeis School of Law

Discussants:

Minsun Ji, J. Robert Beyster Fellow; Rocky Mountain Employee Ownership Center Evan Casper-Futterman, Rutgers Research Fellow; Rutgers University

Policy School: U.K. Employee Ownership Policy Johnson

Chair: Graeme Nuttall OBE, Executive Fellow; Fieldfisher LLP

Discussants:

James de la Vigne, Executive Fellow; Employee Ownership Association Campbell MacDonald, Executive Fellow; Ownership at Work Jonathan Michie, Senior Fellow; President, Kellogg College, Oxford University Andrew Pendleton, Faculty Mentor and Fellow; University of New South Wales

The Spillover of Employee Ownership to Political Attitudes and Behaviors Segal

Chair: Marshall Vance, Senior and Fidelity Investments Fellow; Virginia Tech

Speaker: Michael Palmieri, Institute Fellow; Kent State University

Discussants:

Jung Ook Kim, Employee Ownership Foundation Louis O. Kelso and W.K. KelloggFellow; Chatham UniversityErik Olsen, Senior Fellow, Robert W. Edwards, Joseph Cabral, and Employee Ownership

Foundation Louis O. Kelso Fellow; University of Missouri Kansas City

12:00pm-Lunch with Theme Tables1:00pmChristopher's

Table 1. *Obtaining New Data to Answer Employee Ownership Questions* – Felice Klein, J. Robert Beyster and Corey Rosen Fellow; Boise State University

Table 2. *Worker Coops: The Role of Institutional Design for Firms and Support Structures* – **Derek Jones**, Faculty Mentor and Fellow; Hamilton College

Table 3. Sovereign Wealth Fund Investment in Co-operatives: Building Sustainable Communities – Ana Nacvalovaite, Centre for Mutual and Co-owned Business; Kellogg College, Oxford University

Table 4. *Employee Ownership and Societal Grand Challenges* – Lorin Busaan, University of Victoria

Table 5: Are There Health Benefits From Employee Ownership? – Louis Fazen, The Johns Hopkins University

Table 6: How to Democratize the Future of Work? - Stefan Ivanovksi, Cornell University



Sunday Afternoon, January 15, 2023

1:00pm– 2:30pm	Concurrent Sessions
	ESG, Corporate Social Responsibility, and Employee Share Ownership Livingston 1&2
	Chair: Saehee Kang , Employee Ownership Foundation Louis O. Kelso and Corey Rosen Fellow; Florida State University
	How Does Employee Ownership Affect Voluntary Carbon Disclosures in Europe? Nicolas Aubert, Faculty Fellow and Mentor; Aix-Marseille University Joseph AbdelNour, Corey Rosen Fellow; ESSCA School of Management
	<i>Credible Capitalism at Work</i> Kyoung Yong Kim , Employee Ownership Foundation Louis O. Kelso and Rutgers Fellow; Villanova University
	Discussant: Dan Weltmann , Employee Ownership Foundation Louis O. Kelso, Corey Rosen, and Kevin Ruble Fellow; Western Connecticut State University
	Citizen Capital Accounts: The Alaska Permanent Fund Dividend Livingston 3&4
	Chair: Joseph Blasi , Director of the Institute for the Study of Employee Ownership and Profit Sharing; J. Robert Beyster Distinguished Professor, Rutgers University
	Speaker: Sarah Reibstein, Rutgers Research Fellow; Barnard College, Columbia University
	Discussants: Ana Nacvalovaite , Centre for Mutual and Co-owned Business; Kellogg College, Oxford University
	Douglas Kruse , Beyster Faculty Fellow; Associate Director of the Institute for the Study of Employee Ownership and Profit Sharing; Distinguished Professor, Rutgers University

Policy School: U.S. and Canadian Employee Ownership Policy Developments Johnson

Chair: Richard Freeman, Faculty Fellow and Mentor; Harvard University

Discussants:

Hilary Abell, Executive Fellow; Project Equity Mo Manklang, U.S. Federation of Worker Cooperatives Bill Castellano, Wawa Fellow, NJ/NY Center for Employee Ownership; Rutgers University Steve Storkan, Employee Ownership Expansion Network Greg Facchiano, The ESOP Association Jon Shell, ALIGN3 Ted Becker, McDermott Will & Emery

Worker Cooperative Case Studies in Health Care Segal

Chairs:

Adrienne Eaton, Dean of the Rutgers School of Management and Labor Relations Melissa Hoover, Executive Fellow; Democracy at Work Institute

Speakers:

Minsun Ji, J. Robert Beyster Fellow; Rocky Mountain Employee Ownership Center Camille Kerr, Executive Fellow; Co-Project Director, Rutgers Unions and Worker Ownership Project

Adria Scharf, Director of Education and Collaborations of the Institute for the Study of Employee Ownership and Profit Sharing; CLEO Project Director; J. Robert Beyster Fellow; Rutgers University

Sanjay Pinto, W.K. Kellogg Foundation Fellow; Rutgers Unions and Worker Ownership Project; Cornell University

Discussants:

Coffee Break

Denise Hernandez, Cooperative Home Care Associates Esteban Kelly, Executive Fellow; U.S. Federation of Worker Cooperatives Michael Palmieri, Institute Fellow; Kent State University Denise Kasparian, Kendeda Fellow; University of Buenos Aires

2:30pm– 3:00pm



3:00pm– 4:30pm	Concurrent Sessions
	New Quantitative Research Comparing Employee-Owned and Conventional Firms Livingston 1&2
	Chair: Nancy Wiefek, Joseph Cabral and Robert W. Edwards Fellow; NCEO
	<i>Do Sunk Costs Nip Worker-Owned Firms in the Bud?</i> Thibault Mirabel , Institute and Employee Ownership Foundation Louis O. Kelso Fellow; University of Paris-Nanterre
	Do Employee-Owned Firms Have Fewer Managers, Less Automation, and Richer Jobs Than Conventional Firms? Evidence From Matched Manufacturing Plants Avner Ben-Ner, Faculty Fellow and Mentor; University of Minnesota
	Ainhoa Urtasun, University of Navarra
	Discussants: Jegoo Lee , J. Robert Beyster Fellow; University of Rhode Island
	Case Studies on Employee Share Ownership
	Livingston 3&4
	Chair: Ginny Vanderslice , Faculty Fellow and Mentor; University of Pennsylvania; Praxis Consulting
	<i>Exploring the Mutuality of High-Performance Work Practices and Employee Ownership</i> Valerie Whitcomb , Employee Ownership Foundation Louis O. Kelso Fellow; Salisbury University
	Redistributing Well-Being in Peru and Mexico: The Case of a French MNE Flagship Prompting the SDGs Achievement Abroad by Sharing the Ownership
	Nicolas Aubert, Faculty Fellow and Mentor; Aix-Marseille University Gonzalo Hernández Gutiérrez, Institute Fellow; ITESO Jesuit University of Guadalajara
	Discussant: Fred Freundlich, Faculty Fellow and Mentor; Mondragon University



Policy School: International Remote Session Johnson

Chair: Neils Mygind, Copenhagen Business School

Denmark Neils Mygind, Copenhagen Business School

France

Fakhfakh Fathi, Paris-Panthéon-Assas University Nathalie Magne, Paul Valéry University of Montpellier Thibault Mirabel, Institute and Employee Ownership Foundation Louis O. Kelso Fellow; University of Paris-Nanterre Virginie Pérotin, Faculty Fellow and Mentor; Leeds University Business School

Italy

Andrea Cori, Research Institute of the Italian Cooperative Federation Marco Lomuscio, University of Trento Ermanno Celeste Tortia, University of Trento

United Kingdom

Graeme Nuttall OBE, Executive Fellow; Fieldfisher LLP Andrew Pendleton, Faculty Fellow and Mentor; University of New South Wales Andrew Robinson, Faculty Fellow and Mentor; Leeds University Business School

United States

Joseph Blasi, Director of the Institute for the Study of Employee Ownership and Profit Sharing; J. Robert Beyster Distinguished Professor, Rutgers University Douglas Kruse, Beyster Faculty Fellow; Associate Director of the Institute for the Study of Employee Ownership and Profit Sharing; Distinguished Professor, Rutgers University Corey Rosen, Faculty Fellow and Mentor; NCEO



Research on the Employee Ownership Ecosystem Segal

Chair: **Erik Olsen**, Senior Fellow, Robert W. Edwards, Joseph Cabral, and Employee Ownership Foundation Louis O. Kelso Fellow; University of Missouri Kansas City

Follow Which Leader? Resource Dependence and Mimetic Gravity in Mature Fields **Mark Hand**, Institute and Corey Rosen Fellow; University of Texas at Austin **Colin Birkhead**, Employee Ownership Foundation Louis O. Kelso Fellow; Willamette University

Building Pathways for Economic Democracy Education Evan Casper-Futterman, Rutgers Research Fellow; Rutgers University Aria Joughin, Oregon New Economy Project

Discussants:

Frank Shipper, Employee Ownership Foundation Louis O. Kelso and Kevin Ruble Fellow; Salisbury University **Adria Scharf**, Director of Education and Collaborations of the Institute for the Study of Employee Ownership and Profit Sharing; CLEO Project Director; J. Robert Beyster Fellow; Rutgers

University

Information and Assistance

Special Assistance

Bethany Dennis:, Senior Program Coordinator: +1 (732) 241-8831

Christopher Michael, Managing Director: +1 (917) 341-2728

Joseph Blasi, Director: +1 (609) 240-4657

Douglas Kruse, Associate Director: +1 (908) 616-7841

Citation of Participants and Audio/Video Permissions

Participants in the workshop are asked to seek permission from the author/presenter before citing confidential information or unpublished papers. All company case studies by invited company guests are deemed to be confidential information in order to encourage free and open discussion of issues that can inform research. Please treat them as such. Please do not make or post video or audio recordings of the conference. However, please feel free to take and post still photos and related commentary in social media. This conference is not open to the public and members of the media.

Fellowship Program

For information on the Fellowship Program and announcements for applying to upcoming fellowships, please visit:

https://smlr.rutgers.edu/content/fellowships-professorships

Further Information on the Institute for the Study of Employee Ownership and Profit Sharing

Please visit our website at:

https://smlr.rutgers.edu/institute-employee-ownership-profit-sharing



Acknowledgements

Support for the Louis O. Kelso Workshop

The Louis O. Kelso Workshop is supported this year by generous gifts from the John Menke and Menke & Associates, the Employee Ownership Foundation, and Joe Cabral, the J. Robert Beyster permanent endowment at Rutgers SMLR, which supports the J. Robert Beyster Chair and Endowed Professorship and programs of the Institute, a gift of J. Robert Beyster, Mary Ann Beyster, and the Beyster Family, and the Friends of the Institute for the Study of Employee Ownership and Profit Sharing, which is chaired by Executive Fellow David Binns. Participation by the many Kellogg Scholars attending the workshop this year is supported by the W.K. Kellogg Foundation through the work of Jeanne Wardford.

Support for the Research Fellowships and Scholarships

The J. Robert Beyster Endowed Professorship and the J. Robert Beyster Fellowships are made possible through a gift and endowment of the Beyster Foundation for Enterprise Development by J. Robert Beyster and Mary Ann Beyster and the Beyster Family. The Employee Ownership Foundation Louis O. Kelso Fellowships are made possible through a gift of the Employee Ownership Foundation along with an endowment for the annual Employee Ownership Foundation Kelso Fellowship. The Louis O. Kelso Traveling Fellowships, supporting participation in the conference of many of the scholars attending, are made available by a gift of John Menke of Menke & Associates. The Roland Attenborough Fellowships are supported by Roland Attenborough. The Adam Blumenthal Fellowship is made possible through a gift of Adam Blumenthal and Lynn Feasley. The American Coalition of Stock Plan Administrators (ACSPA) Fellowship is made possible by the American Coalition of Stock Plan Administrators. The Blue Wolf Capital Fellowships are made possible through a gift of Blue Wolf Capital Management and Adam Blumenthal. The Joseph Cabral Distinguished Scholar and Fellowships are made possible through a gift of Joseph and Bonnie Cabral and the Cabral permanent endowment. The Ray Carey Fellowship is made possible through a gift of the estate of Ray and Dennice Carey and the Ray Carey Fellowship Fund from the friends and family of Ray Carey along with bequest by Ray Carey to the Institute. Citi has provided past support for scholarships for new scholars from Historically Black Colleges and Universities and underrepresented groups to attend the Institute's conferences. The Computershare Fellowship is made possible by a gift of Computershare. The Equatex Fellowships are made possible through a gift of Equatex. The Robert W. Edwards Fellowships for Advanced Study of Employee Stock Ownership are made possible through a gift of James Steiker of SES ESOP Strategies, a Stevens & Lee/Griffin Company in honor of the long and distinguished legal career of Rob Edwards. The Fidelity Fellowships in Equity Compensation Research are made possible through a gift of Fidelity Investments. Fellowships supported by Google.org are made possible by its gift. The Michael W. Huber Fellowships are made possible through a gift of Dr. Caroline Huber. The Kellogg Foundation Fellowships and the support for the Kellogg Scholars for conference attendance are made possible by a Rutgers research grant from the W. K. Kellogg Foundation and we extend a thank you to Jeanne Wardford of the Foundation. The Kendeda Fellowships are made possible by a gift from the Kendeda Fund and we extend a thank you to Diane



Ives of the Fund. The Lon and Lauren McGowan Fellowships are made possible by a gift from Lon and Lauren McGowan. The Patrick J. McGovern Scholarships to support the attendance of new international scholars at the workshop and the Patrick J. McGovern Fellowships were supported by Laurette Verbinski to honor her brother, Patrick J. McGovern. The Q. A. Shaw McKean Jr. Fellowships are made possible through a gift of Linda Borden McKean and the Shrewsbury Foundation. The Morgan Stanley Fellowships are made possible through a gift of Morgan Stanley. The Bill Nobles Fellowships are made possible through a gift of Bill and Connie Nobles with a matching gift from the Exxon-Mobil Corporation. The George Sturgis Pillsbury Fellowships are made possible through a gift of Charlie Pillsbury and the Pillsbury Family. The Corey Rosen Fellowships are made possible through a gift of the Rosen Ownership Opportunity Fund of the National Center for Employee Ownership. The Kevin Ruble Fellowships in Conscious Capitalism are made possible through a gift of Kevin Ruble. The Robert W. Smiley Jr. Fellowship is made possible through a gift of Robert W. Smiley Jr. The Senior Fellowships had been supported in the past by the School of Management and Labor Relations. The Social Capital Fellowship dealing with Canada is made possible through the support of Social Capital Partners of Canada. The Nachson and Arieh Mimran Fellowships are supported by the TO.org Foundation. The Wawa Fellowships are supported through a gift of Wawa, Inc. The Institute has also received several anonymous gifts from charitable trusts that have supported additional fellowships in recent years.

Support for Institute Research and Other Programs

During recent academic years, research projects and other programs of the Institute have received support from the Ford Foundation, the W.K. Kellogg Foundation, the Open Society Foundation, the Prudential Foundation, and the Russell Sage Foundation. The William Foote Whyte and Kathleen King Whyte Book Prize and the Joyce Rothschild Book Prize are supported by a perpetual book prize endowment made possible by Joyce Rothschild, members of the Whyte family, and Adam Blumenthal of Blue Wolf Capital Strategies.

Special Acknowledgements

We would like to thank Bethany Dennis, who handled all the arrangements for this conference with great grace and efficiency over the last few months. We deeply appreciate the efforts of Janice DiLella and Laura Hart over the past years. Laura managed the accounts of the Institute from the Dean's office and we wish her well in her retirement after many years of helping the Institute manage its finances. Janice managed the HR functions of the Institute from the Dean's office and we wish her well in her retirement after many years of staff and fellowship appointments. We welcome the new manager of the Institute accounts, Yesenia Basilio, and thank her for her hard work. Eileen Nash of the Human Resource Management Department also provides important administrative support and her efficient and friendly help is deeply appreciated. We thank Jeanine Nagrod, who helped with fellows appointments from the Dean's office for many years and wish her well in her new role at SMLR as Program Manager of the workplace justice lab@RU. The supportive assistance of the other SMLR professional staff who help at various times support the fellowship program is gratefully



acknowledged, especially Khaleef Crumbley, Nancy Carvalho, and Terri Shields. We thank the Director of Development Gabrielle Peterson, who has been responsible for all our fundraising and wish her well in her new role at Rutgers University. The support of Dean Adrienne Eaton and Associate Dean Elaine Kovac Stroud is gratefully appreciated, as well as the assistance of Sharon Cocuzza, Associate Vice President for Development-New Brunswick of the Rutgers University Foundation. Finally, we are also grateful to Steve Flamisch, SMLR's press officer, and Debbie Vogel, the Director of Marketing and Communications for their counsel and assistance throughout the year. We appreciate the help of Ginny Becaccio of the Dean's Office throughout the year.





<u>Index</u>

Α

Adria Scharf7, 8, 15, 20, 23
Adriane Clomax 8, 10
Adrienne Eaton 7, 20
Ainhoa Urtasun 21
Ana Nacvalovaite8, 18, 19
Andrea Armeni 10
Andrea Cori 22
Andrew Pendleton 12, 14, 16,
17, 22
Andrew Robinson 22
Aria Joughin 23
Ariana Levinson 12, 17
Austin Palis10
Avner Ben-Ner 21

В

Bethany Dennis	7
Bill Castellano7,	16, 20
Bill Nobles	14
Brent Ranalli	8
Brian Baker	16
Brian Redding	13
Brian Walsh	8

С

Camille Kerr 7, 20)
Campbell MacDonald 17	1
Christopher Michael7, 10, 12,	,
14	
Cian McMahon 10)
Colin Birkhead 23	3
Corey Rosen 22	2

D

Dan Weltmann1	9
David Binns	
Denise Hernandez 2	0
Denise Kasparian10, 17, 2	0
Derek Jones 15, 1	8
Douglas Kruse7, 13, 14, 19, 2	2
Dylan Cooper	9
E	

Elizabeth Bennett	10
Eric Hoyt	10
Erik Olsen	13, 17, 23

Ermanno Celeste Tortia	. 22
Esteban Kelly	. 20
Evan Casper-Futterman17,	23
Eve O'Connor 12,	14

F

Fakhfakh Fathi	22
Felice Klein	16, 18
Fidan Kurtulus	
Filippo Belloc	9
Frank Shipper	
Fred Freundlich	8, 10, 12, 21

G

Ginny Vanderslice16, 21
Gonzalo Hernández Gutiérrez 8,
21
Graeme Nuttall OBE 9, 12, 17,
22
Greg Facchiano20
Н
Hilary Abell20
I
Ian MacFarlane10

J

James Bonham	5, 12
James de la Vigne	17
Jayasri Hart	
Jeanne Wardford	7
Jegoo Lee	
Jens Lowitzsch	13
Jerome Hughes	11
Jim Benbow	
Jim Terez	7, 9
Joan Meyers	8
John Case	
Jon Shell	20
Jonathan Michie	
Joo Hun Han	
Joost Minnaar	11, 14
Joseph AbdelNour	
Joseph Blasi	
Joyce Rothschild	
Jung Ook Kim	

Κ

Katherine Sobering KyongJi Han	9
Kyoung Yong Kim	8, 19
L	
Logan Rangasamy	9
Lorin Busaan	8, 18
Louis Fazen	18
Luanne Greene	16
м	
MacKenzie Scott	8, 13
Marcelo Vieta	12
Marco Lomuscio	22
Margaret Lund	17

MacKenzie Scott8, 13
Marcelo Vieta 12
Marco Lomuscio 22
Margaret Lund 17
Mark Hand
Mark Kaswan 14
Markus Reitzig 14
Marshall Vance13, 15, 16, 17
Mary Ann Beyster7, 15
Matthew Fisher-Post 8
Matthew Fisher-Post
Matthew Fisher-Post
Matthew Fisher-Post8Mehmet Yetim13Melissa Hoover20Michael Keeling10, 14
Matthew Fisher-Post
Matthew Fisher-Post
Matthew Fisher-Post8Mehmet Yetim13Melissa Hoover20Michael Keeling10, 14Michael Palmieri17, 20Michael Thomas Paz15, 16Mike Lee14
Matthew Fisher-Post

Ν

Nancy Wiefek	12, 21
Nathalie Magne	22
Neils Mygind	
Nicolas Aubert	19, 21
Nitin Singh	8

0

Olga Prushinskaya 14 Oyindamola Ijewere 13
Р
Peter Thompson9
Phil Mellizo 15



R

Richard Freeman 10, 13, 14	4, 20
Rina Agarwala1	1, 13

S

Saehee Kang 1	9
Sanjay Pinto7, 10, 2	
Sarah Reibstein 1	9
Sean Geobey	8
Seth Prins 1	

Shaun Smit	9
Srđan Kovačević	8, 15
Stefan Ivanovksi	18
Steve Storkan	20
Susanne Toney	10, 16
Τ	

Ted Becker	8, 20
Tej Gonza	8, 15
Tendani Nelwamondo	9
Thibault Mirabel	21, 22

Tony Fang9
Trevor Young-Hyman14
V
Valerie Whitcomb 21
Virginie Pérotin 22
Y
Yifat Aran8, 16

Contact Information

A

Adria Scharf	adria.scharf@rutgers.edu
Adriane Clomax	clomax@usc.edu
Adrienne Eaton	eaton@smlr.rutgers.edu
Ainhoa Urtasun	ainhoa.urtasun@unavarra.es
Ana Nacvalovaite	ana.nacvalovaite@kellogg.ox.ac.uk
Andrea Armeni	andrea@transformfinance.org
Andrea Cori	a.cori@areastudilega.coop
Andrew Pendleton	a.pendleton@unsw.edu.au
Andrew Robinson	a.m.robinson@lubs.leeds.ac.uk
Aria Joughin	aria@makewithcollaborative.com
Ariana Levinson	a.levinson@louisville.edu
Austin Palis	apalis@nieer.org
Avner Ben-Ner	benne001@umn.edu
В	
Bethany Dennis	bethany.dennis@rutgers.edu
Bill Castellano	castellano@smlr.rutgers.edu
Bill Nobles	billnobles@optonline.net
Brent Ranalli	brent.ranalli@cadmusgroup.com
Brian Redding	brian.redding@uky.edu
Brian Baker	brian.baker@sentry-equip.com
С	
Camille Kerr	camille@upside-down.co
Campbell MacDonald	campbell.mcdonald@employeeownership.co.uk
Christopher Michael	christopher.michael@rutgers.edu
Cian McMahon	cian.mcmahon@smu.ca
Colin Birkhead	cbirkhead@willamette.edu
Corey Rosen	crosen@nceo.org
D	
Dan Weltmann	weltmannd@wcsu.edu
David Binns	david@esopservices.com
Denise Hernandez	dhernandez@chcany.org
Denise Kasparian	denise.kasparian@gmail.com
Derek Jones	djones@hamilton.edu
Douglas Kruse	dkruse@smlr.rutgers.edu
Dylan Cooper	dylan.cooper@csuci.edu
Ε	
Elizabeth Bennett	elizabethbennett@lclark.edu

Elizabeth Bennett

elizabethbennett@lclark.edu



Eric Hoyt	eric.hoyt@stockton.edu
Erik Olsen	olsenek@umkc.edu
Ermanno Celeste Tortia	ermanno.tortia@unitn.it
Esteban Kelly	esteban@usworker.coop
Evan Casper-Futterman	evan@bcdi.nyc
Eve O'Connor	eve_oconnor@g.harvard.edu
F	
Fakhfakh Fathi	fathi.fakhfakh@u-paris2.fr
Felice Klein	feliceklein@boisestate.edu
Fidan Kurtulus	fidan@umass.edu
Filippo Belloc	filippo.belloc@unisi.it
Frank Shipper	fmshipper@salisbury.edu
Fred Freundlich	ffreundlich@mondragon.edu
G	
George Jackson	gjackson@vwu.edu
Ginny Vanderslice	ginny@praxiscg.com
Gonzalo Hernández Gutiérrez	gonzalohg@iteso.mx
Graeme Nuttall OBE	graeme.nuttall@fieldfisher.com
Greg Facchiano	gfacchiano@esopassociation.org
Н	
Hilary Abell	hilary@project-equity.org
Ι	
Ian MacFarlane	imacfarlane@eaest.com
J	
James Bonham	jbonham@esopassociation.org
James de la Vigne	james.delevingne@employeeownership.co.uk
Jayasri Hart	hartfilms@earthlink.net
Jegoo Lee	jegoolee@uri.edu
Jens Lowitzsch	lowitzsch@europa-uni.de
Jerome Hughes	jerome.hughes@udc.edu
Jim Benbow	jbenbow@dcscorp.com
Jim Terez	jet84@smlr.rutgers.edu
Joan Meyers	jomeyers@calpoly.edu
John Case	john.case679@gmail.com
Jon Shell	jon@socialcapitalpartners.ca
Jonathan Michie	jonathan.michie@kellogg.ox.ac.uk
Joo Hun Han	jh1124@smlr.rutgers.edu
Joost Minnaar	,
	joost@corporate-rebels.com
Joseph AbdelNour	joost@corporate-rebels.com joseph.abdel-nour@essca.fr



Joyce Rothschild	joycevt@aol.com
Jung Ook Kim	jaykay76k@gmail.co
K	
Katherine Sobering	katherine.sobering@
KyongJi Han	kyongji_han@baylo
Kyoung Yong Kim	kimky.yong@gmail
L	
Logan Rangasamy	logan.rangasamy@w
Lorin Busaan	lorinbusaan@uvic.c
Louis Fazen	louis.fazen@jhmi.ec
Luanne Greene	lgreene@ayerssaintg
Μ	
MacKenzie Scott	kmscott@mit.edu
Marcelo Vieta	marcelo.vieta@utor
Marco Lomuscio	marco.lomuscio@u
Margaret Lund	mlund95@gmail.co
Mark Hand	mark.hand@utexas.
Mark Kaswan	mark.kaswan@utrgy
Markus Reitzig	markus.reitzig@uni
Marshall Vance	mdvance@vt.edu
Mary Ann Beyster	maryann@beysterve
Matthew Fisher-Post	matthew.fisher-post
Mehmet Yetim	myetim1@lsu.edu
Melissa Hoover	mhoover@institute.
Michael Keeling	jmkesop@gmail.cor
Michael Palmieri	mpalmie2@kent.ed
Michael Thomas Paz	mtp58@cornell.edu
Mike Lee	mike.lee@insead.ed
Minsun Ji	minsun@rmeoc.org
Mo Manklang	mo@usworker.coop
Ν	
Nancy Wiefek	nwiefek@nceo.org
Nathalie Magne	nathalie.magne@un
Neils Mygind	nm.egb@cbs.dk
Nicolas Aubert	nicolas.aubert@univ
Nitin Singh	nsingh@rider.edu
0	-
Olga Prushinskaya	oprushinskaya@inst
Oyindamola Ijewere	oijewere001@my.w

g@unt.edu vlor.edu ail.com

@wits.ac.za c.ca .edu itgross.com

oronto.ca unitn.it com as.edu rgv.edu inivie.ac.at rventures.com ost@psemail.eu ı te.coop com edu du edu org op

univ-montp3.fr niv-amu.fr

nstitute.coop .wilmu.edu



Р	
Peter Thompson	pbt8414@comcast.net
Phil Mellizo	pmellizo@wooster.edu
R	
Richard Freeman	rbfreeman@gmail.com
Rina Agarwala	agarwala@jhu.edu
S	
Saehee Kang	skang3@fsu.edu
Sanjay Pinto	sanjaypinto@gmail.com
Sarah Reibstein	sjr2@princeton.edu
Sean Geobey	sgeobey@connect.uwaterloo.ca
Seth Prins	sjp2154@cumc.columbia.edu
Shaun Smit	shaun.smit@transcendcapital.co.za
Srđan Kovačević	srdj@protonmail.com
Steve Storkan	sstorkan@eoxnetwork.org
Susanne Toney	susanne.toney@hamptonu.edu
Т	
Ted Becker	tedbecker@outlook.com
Tej Gonza	tej.gonza@ekonomska-demokracija.si
Tendani Nelwamondo	tendanin@saeoa.org
Thibault Mirabel	t.mirabel@parisnanterre.fr
Tony Fang	tfang@mun.ca
Trevor Young-Hyman	try6@pitt.edu
V	
Valerie Whitcomb	vjwhitcomb@salisbury.edu
	v.perotin@lubs.leeds.ac.uk
W	
Brian Walsh	bwalsh6@nd.edu
Y	
Yifat Aran	yifata@alumni.stanford.edu





Institute for the Study of Employee Ownership and Profit Sharing

School of Management and Labor Relations Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey Janice H. Levin Building 94 Rockafeller Road Piscataway, NJ 08854-8054

smlr.rutgers.edu/institute-employee-ownership-profit-sharing